From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: Baker, Larry

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD

Subject: (Final Extension) The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has approved the application, Application ID: 23325
Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 10:19:00 AM

RE: Incident # NRM2010837524

Larry,

Your request for an extension to November 14th, 2021 is approved. This will be the final extension
for this release.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 8:19 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] The Qil Conservation Division (OCD) has approved the application,
Application ID: 23325

Mr. Hamlet,

Apache Corporation would like to request a 30 day extension to achieve recommended levels until
11/14/2021. We are currently conducting remediation activities in accordance with the approved
plan however are lab data indicates that we will have to apply another round of treatment to
achieve. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240
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From: OCDOnline@state.nm.us [mailto:0CDOnline@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:02 PM

To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] The Qil Conservation Division (OCD) has approved the application, Application
ID: 23325

To whom it may concern (c/o Larry Baker for APACHE CORPORATION),

The OCD has approved the submitted Application for administrative approval of a release
notification and corrective action (C-141), for incident ID (n#) nRM2010837524,
with the following conditions:

e The Workplan/Remediation Plan is approved with the following conditions:
Sidewall/floor samples need to comply with the strictest closure criteria limits 600
mg/kg for Chlorides and 100 mg/kg TPH. Soil contamination levels need to meet
closure criteria standards for proven depth to water determination. A closure
report will need to be uploaded to the OCD payment portal within 90 days of
approval of the remediation plan.

The signed C-141 can be found in the OCD Online: Imaging under the incident ID (n#).

If you have any questions regarding this application, please contact me.

Thank you,
Robert Hamlet
575-748-1283

Robert.Hamlet(@state.nm.us

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or
open attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username,
Password or sensitive information on linked pages from this email. If you are unsure about the
message, please contact the Apache IT ServiceDesk for assistance.
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